THIS IS EXHIBIT “H” TO THE AFFIDAVIT
OF IAN YOUNG SWORN ON THIS 17" DAY

OF FEBRUARY, 2009.

A commissioner for taking Affidavits, etc.
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Dacks, Jeremy _ 4 3 2

From: Pasparakis, Orestes [opasparakis@ogilvyrenault.com]
Sent:  Friday, February 13, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Dacks, Jeremy; Wasserman, Marc

Cc: Forte, Mario; Morley, Kevin J.

Subject: DIP Facility

vou has asked that the DIP Lenders set out their understanding of the current state of the DIP Facility. We attach same for your
sssistance. It is without prejudice to or waiver of any other rights or remedies of the DIP Lenders but encapsulates an outline of
‘heir understanding at this time. :

OGILVY RENAULT LLP/SENCRL, sl

Suite 3300

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower T:416.216.4000

200 Bay Street, P.O. Box 84 Montréal / Qttawa / Québec / Toronto / London
Toronto, Ontario, M5J 274 ogilvyrenault.com ‘

This message s intended for the exclusive use of its addressee and may confain confidential information and be protected under solicitor-client privilege.  To view Qgilvy
Qenault's confidentialily messags, please click here, Plsase advise if you wish us fo use a mode of communication other than requiar, unsecured e~mail in ouwr
somimunications with you.

“e message est & Pusage exchisif te son destinataire et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels el 8tre protégé par le secret professionnel. Pour prendre

sonnaissance de I'avis de confidentiatite d'Ogilvy Renault, veuflez cliquer icl. Si vous désirez que nous communiguions avec vous par un autre moyen de transmission que
' courrisr électronigus ordinaire non sécurisé, veuiliez nous en aviser.

2/15/2009
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The DIP Facility

1. Section 2.01(a)(vi) of the DIP Agreement provides that from and after January 17, 2009,
the aggregate outstanding amount of Credit Extensions to InterTAN (i.e., Canadian loans)
cannot exceed the lower of: (a) the Canadian Total Commitments; or (b) the amount of the
Borrowing Base minus outstanding Credit Extensions in favour of the Domestic Borrowers
(i.e., U.S. Borrowers).

2.  The DIP Agreement defines “Borrowing Base” as an aggregate of:
(a) Eligible Credit Card Receivables;
(b) Eligible Inventory; and
(c) Eligible Letters of Credit;
less certain reserves.

3.  There is currently no Eligible Inventory and Eligible Credit Card Receivables since the
Domestic Borrowers are being liquidated. Amongst other things, the current inventory is
not “merchantable and readily saleable to the public in the ordinary course of business”.

4. In addition, the inventory is encumbered by the Agency Agreement which provides for
rights of the liquidator to sell (and obtain title to the inventory) against payments on future
dates as sales are completed.

5.  As there is no Borrowing Base, no loans are being advanced and the liquidation expenses
in the U.S. are being addressed by further Court order in the U.S.

6.  You will also note that:
(a) the U.S. Commitments are terminated;

(b) the definition and consequences of a Material Adverse Effect under the DIP
Agreement;

(c) the conditions of section 4.02 of the DIP Agreement;
(d) the fact that default interests rates are applicable.

7.  What is proposed by the DIP Lenders is to now create (or re-create, if you will) a Canadian
borrowing base against which Canadian loans can be rolled over for a specified period of
time, up to a specified limit and with appropriate reporting of that borrowing base to the
DIP Lenders, rather than continue what is in essence merely discretionary advances at the
present time.
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